# **Raquel Travincas Pinto**

Curriculum Vitae

raqueltr.github.io



raqueltravincas@gmail.com (+351) 9670- 54331 Coimbra, but free to relocate

#### **About**

Originally, I studied architecture and urbanism in Brazil, France and Portugal. Currently, I focus on advancing my design and front-end development skills.

I love to implement new ideas and learn how to communicate effectively through design. I am looking forward to challenges that help me master the design of the user experience and I can't wait to tackle specific problems.

# Experience

**Real Estate Consultant** From 01 May 2016 to Set 2016 Decisões e Soluções Porto Boavista, Porto (Portugal)

Online Data Research, lead generation, CRM system, contracts, represent buyers and sellers in Real Estate transactions

#### **Analyst** From 01 Mar 2014 to Jul 2015 **RJZ Cyrela, Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)**

Monitor and control of scope, schedule and budget of architecture, interior design, landscape and lighting projects of High-end Real Estate Projects. Manage and Monitor the communication flow between stakeholders. Elaborations of contracts and Issues Register

#### Intern From 1 Jul 2013 to 1 Mar 2014 **RJZ Cyrela, Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)**

Perform assignments under the direct supervision of the Analyst. Architecture studies and presentations Participated in the analysis of the architecture, interior design, landscape and lighting projects, considering their technical specications.

#### From 1 Jan 2013-1 May 2013 Miguel Pinto e Guimarães, Rio de Janeiro (Brazil)

Participated in the Interior Design Construction Documents both Residential and Commercial.

## Education

Front-End Dev. track

2017

Treehouse

M.A: Master in Architecture Coimbra University. Portugal

Thesis: The rise of the Cloudworker. work, live learn and play converging in Architecture

2008-2014

2015

2016-2017

**CAPM®: Certfied Associate in Project Management** 

**PMI Institute** 

License: 1863967

B.A: Bachelor in Architecture and **Urbanism** 

**UFRJ: Federal University Rio de** Janeiro, Brazil CAU: 174135-7

2011-2012

**ERASMUS: Architecture and** Design

**ENSA PARIS Val de Seine, France** 

### Language

English (C1)

**IELTS** 

Portuguese (Native)

### Skills

Revit, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, SketchUp, AutoCad, Ms Project, HTML5, CSS3, JS, Bootstrap, JQuery, Vray, Artlantlis,

#### Volunteer

PMI Rio 12 Regional

Meeting. September 2015

**Junior Achievement** 

"Advantages to stay at school" 2014 and 2015